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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Dale Mailhot 
cc: Ed Carter 

Wednesday, February 23,201 1 4:29 PM 

Subject: RE: confidential documents 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will retain Confidential DNs 11852-01, 
11853-01, and 12244-01; retracting the directive to destroy these 
confidential DNs in DN 00910-11. 
Thanks Dale, 
Marguerite. 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: confidential documents 

After further review of the confidential audit work papers, I request that the following 
documents be retained. Thank you. 

11852-01 
11853-01 
12244-01 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: confidential documents 

The following list of confidential documents have met the 5-year record retention 
requirement for telecommunications companies and may be destroyed. 

11852-01 
1 1853-01 
12244-01 
07971-04 
101 57-04 
101 58-04 
101 59-04 
10160-04 
101 61 -04 
101 62-04 
101 63-04 
1 0 164-04 
101 65-04 
11495-04 
03655-05 
03438-05 
03657-05 
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Thanks 

2/23/2011 


